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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 2:03 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: FW: Carpenter Budget Amendment 1

Hi Tracy, Could you please take care of this request? Thank you.

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 2:01 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Carpenter Budget Amendment 1

LRB Drafting
Hello,
Tim Carpenter would like the following amendment drafted to the budget:

Budget Amendment 1:

Fix the funding differences for the cost to Milwaukee taxpayers to send a child through Milwaukee County Parental Choice
program as through Milwaukee Public Schools. (AKA School Choice Funding flaw).

Under the Milwaukee Parental Choice Program (MPCP), the state pays for certain pupils to attend private schools located
in the city of Milwaukee. For each pupil attending a private school under the MPCP, the state pays by a formula, which
currently results in the total cost to the taxpayers (subject to MPS) more to send a student to a choice school. WI Chapter
121.08 (A similar budget amendment was previously drafted (2009 LRB 0592) but | believe that the formula has been
changed since then.)

Tim would like the effect of his amendment would fix the flaw to make it cost the same (to MPS taxpayers) to send a
student to MPS or a Choice school.

Thanks for your help.
Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol 109 S
608.266.8535
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
vl
1. Page 1120, line 4: after that line insert:

“SECTION 339éy. 121.08 (4/1) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

121.08 (4) (b) 1. Multiply the amounts paid under s. 119.23 (4) and (4m) in the
2009-10 school year by 41.6 percent, and multiply the amounts paid under s. 119.23
(4) and (4m) in the 2010-11 to 2012-13 school years by 38.4 percent. Beginning in
the 2013-14 school year, multiply the amounts paid under s. 119.23 (4) and (4m) in

the current school year by a percentage determined by subtracting 3.2 percentage
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points from the percentage that was applied under this subdivision in the previous

school year. This subdivision does not apply after the 2024-25 2015-16 school year.”.

History: §1973 c. 90; 1977 c. 29; 1983 a. 509; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1995 a. 27; 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a, 33; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 100; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a.

32, 157; 2013.g, 20.
(END)



Rose, Stefanie

From: Sen.Carpenter

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 11:03 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB b0690/P1 Topic: School choice funding flaw

Looks goods. Ready to go.

Thanks,
Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol 109 S
608.266.8535

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Sen.Carpenter

Subject: Draft review: LRB b0690/P1 Topic: School choice funding flaw

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB b0690/P1.
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1120, line 4: after that line insert:

“SEcTION 3395y. 121.08 (4) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

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
school year. This subdivision does not apply after the 2024—25 2015-16 school year.”.

(END)



